



## **Agriculture and Rural Issues Steering Group Meeting**

*13.00 hrs, Saturday 22 June 2019, The Manor Suite, Quality Hotel, Allesley, Coventry CV5 9BA*

### **Agenda**

- |     |   |                                    |
|-----|---|------------------------------------|
| 1.  | Welcome, introductions, apologies for absence   |                                    |
| 2.  | To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting and matters arising  | (11-AGRI-19)                       |
| 3.  | To receive any additional items for the agenda  |                                    |
| 4.  | Review of events and planning   |                                    |
|     | - Cereals Event - succession discussion - International Farming Superstars Theatre  |                                    |
|     | - CPA/NFYFC video launch  |                                    |
|     | - 11 June Defra/YFC tenancy consultation event  |                                    |
|     | - Ready and Resilient succession module   | (Discussion, 18,19 and 26-AGRI-19) |
| 5.  | Defra tenancy consultation workshop   | (21a-AGRI-19)                      |
| 6.  | NFYFC Defra grant and Brexit  |                                    |
|     | - 2019-20 NFYFC grant components - planning for regional engagement (ELM system) events; business/tenancy training and AGRI Forum | (22-AGRI-19)                       |
|     | - NFU and Defra Brexit/Farming Productivity Roundtable meetings   | (Feedback/discussion /handouts)    |
| 7.  | Feedback from industry representatives  |                                    |
|     | - CLA - Sarah Palmer  |                                    |
|     | - NFU - Simon Gadd  |                                    |
|     | - TRIG - (Tenancy consultation)   |                                    |
|     | - LEAF - George Baxter/David Goodwin  |                                    |
|     | - Youth Forum - Lucy Jeyes  |                                    |
|     | - Love British Food and #BritishFoodisGreat - Katie Hall  |                                    |
| 8.  | AGRI input to strategy meetings/motion for 2020 AGM   |                                    |
| 9.  | AOB   |                                    |
| 10. | Date of next meeting, items for the next agenda and close of meeting  |                                    |